
Sir, 

WINDWfRD ISLANDS BROADCASTING SERVICE, 

Roseau, Dominica, 

West Indies. 

e0/2000 

4L g - 
Thanks for yours dated ...t4....everviet . 

in which you stated that you receivedW.IOB.S. 

(Dominica)" on 695 KC/3 on the. 

from... 1.`. b /4 1t_ . .to.. . 

The details in your report correspond - 

exactly with our programme broadcast at the time 

stated. 

Please note ehat W.I_.B.S. Dominica is one 

of fJur relay sub -stations located on the Islands 

of the Windward group. 

The programme which you received really 

originated from our headquarters in Grenada and 

was relayed by pz on 695 KC/c. 

geed .1e,7 «441 4c c. 
Yours faithfully, 

0 -, u 0 0 0 0 0 
olydore 
Assistant 

{'''eIBeS Dominica). 

,1964 


